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Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

FW: M2017-036 Request for Extension TR2
Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Tue, Mar 26, 2024 at 10:44 AM
To: Stephanie Fancher-English <stephanief@lrmconcrete.com>
Cc: Patrick Lennberg - DNR <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Good morning Stephanie, 

The Division approves the extension request.  Please see the attached letter. 

Thanks,

Jared 
[Quoted text hidden]
--

Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 |  F 303.832.8106 | Cell (720) 413-6466

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

jared.ebert@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov/

001_ExtensionApproval_KnoxPit_TR2_26March2024.pdf
189K
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Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106 
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov 

Jared S. Polis, Governor  |  Dan Gibbs, Executive Director  |  Michael A. Cunningham, Director 

March 26, 2024 
 
Loveland Ready-Mix Concrete, Inc.  
Attn: Stephanie Fancher-English 
P.O. Box 299 
Loveland, CO 80539 
 
RE:  Knox Pit, M-2017-036, Technical Revision No. 2 (TR2), Decision Date Extension Approval   
 
Dear Stephanie Fancher-English,  
 
The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approves your request for an extension of the 
decision date for TR2.  The decision date for TR2 has been extended to May 2, 2024. 
 
If you have any question please feel free to contact me at Jared.Ebert@state.co.us or at (303) 866-3567 ext. 
8120. 
 
Thanks, 

 
Jared Ebert 
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist  
 
EC: Patrick Lennberg, DRMS  
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